MOE FINAL RFP QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
March 21, 2008

POTENTIAL OFFERORS:  The Landsat Data Continuity Mission Mission Operations Element (MOE) Statement of Work (SOW), posted on February 29, 2008 has the word DRAFT across the cover page.  The word DRAFT should be ignored, as the SOW released on February 29 is the final approved version
.  
  

1.  How can the GMSEC API be obtained?
  

The software is available via NASA Open Source.  A link to the open source site can be found on the GMSEC public web site at http://gmsec.gsfc.nasa.gov.  Additional information is available on the NASA LDCM Project Library at http://www.ldcm.nasa.gov.
 
2.  Is the GMSEC Message Bus a GOTS middleware implementation?  It is not listed on the GOTS list.  Is a comparison available of the GMSEC Message Bus to other available middleware products?
  

The GMSEC message bus is a GOTS component and is distributed with the Open Source API.  No specific comparison between products is available for release.  The GMSEC message bus meets basic interaction requirements for GMSEC message exchange. 
 

3.  The Goddard Mission Services Evolution Center (GMSEC) application Scenario Scheduler (SS) is listed on the NASA Innovative Partnership Program Office website as an open source application/tool.  Can Scenario Scheduler be added to the list of acceptable GOTS in the RFP?

The GOTS list will not be updated to include the Goddard Mission Services Evolution Center (GMSEC) application Scenario Scheduler (SS).
4.  Will NASA consider submittal of files in addition to those specified in the proposal preparation and delivery instructions?  For example, will NASA allow the submittal of a Microsoft Project 2003 program schedule on the proposal CD?

Offerors are to follow the instructions contained in the RFP, including software restrictions, and adhere to page limitations.  
5.  Reference Exhibit L (Funding Profile)/Cost Charts--The instructions seem to only request the offeror to complete the FTE column while removing the data for other columns.  Does the gov't intend to provide additional instructions to facilitate completion of Exhibit L?

Proposers should refer to step no. 39 in the Instructions for Cost Charts.  See below:

 

39.  Go to the tab labeled Funding Profile. The test data in the Quarterly Funding, Quarterly Cost, and Quarterly Manpower columns must be highlighted and removed.  The Cumulative Funding, Cumulative Cost, and Cumulative Manpower columns will calculate as you enter the Quarterly values. The manpower data must be entered in Full Time Equivalents (FTE’s). 

 

Clarification:

 

Bidders are to refer to the bold words.  Bidders are to enter their proposed quarterly values for funding, cost, and manpower in the cells provided.  This is to be done after the test data is highlighted and removed as instructed.  Once the quarterly values have been entered by the bidders, the cumulative values will calculate.

6.  In the cost spreadsheet on the WBS tabs, there is a row labeled "TOTAL BURDENED LABOR DOLLARS". On the WBS 1.0 tab it is row 48. It totals only the burdens and leaves out the actual labor costs. This cascades down the spreadsheet so the totals at the bottom are wrong because they don't include the labor costs.  

Regarding Reference Exhibit B/Pricing Worksheet,  the “SUBTOTAL BURDENED LABOR DOLLARS” calculation does NOT seem to include “TOTAL LABOR DOLLARS” value.  Should the offeror modify the formula throughout Exhibit B in the pricing worksheet?

 

The cost exhibits have an error in the cells that capture total burdened labor dollars.  A corrected spreadsheet is provided for your convenience as well as instructions to correct the spreadsheet that was provided with the RFP on February 29, 2008.

 

7.  The bottom line price in Exhibit B does not include "TOTAL LABOR DOLLARS" (for WBS 1.1 row 88).  We request that the government instruct offerors where to make the correction in order to maintain consistency across all cost proposals.

The corrected spreadsheet as well as instructions to correct the spreadsheet address this issue. 
8.  There is no "G&A adjustment" row.  If we account for G&A adjustments associated with labor in the "ADJUSTMENTS BURDENED LABOR DOLLARS" (for WBS 1.1 row 95), then we encounter a circular error because that value has G&A applied to it. We request that the Government provide direction on how to handle the adjustment.  Perhaps, we should use the "MISC BURDEN C or D" rows (for WBS 1.1 rows 111 or 112) would be a viable option.

In the cost instructions under the section titled “STOP AND READ THIS EXCEPTION TO MODIFYING THIS SPREADSHEET”, instructions are provided on which formulas can be modified.  Any formulas that are modified the offeror must place “ADJUSTED” in column B and provide an explanation in the narrative tab. 

� It is advised that you send the notice, but also go back into to website and delete the word DRAFT so as to reduce/eliminate public confusion.





